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From: Martin Edwards[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARTIN EDWARDS1F838E9D3-CC99-4040-
B432-33552E99ED2DDD] 

Sent: Thur 27/06/2013 11:33:34 AM (UTC) 

To: Whitehead Mike (ShEx) L GRO

Subject: Horizon investigation 

Hi Mike — Will mentioned that you had heard some rumours around the Second Sight investigation yesterday. Would 
be good to have a quick word when you're back at your desk. 

As discussed with Will, we'd like to schedule a meeting with you, Will and Peter next week to update you on the 
investigation. We'll be in touch with some suggested times. 

Thanks, 
Martin 

Martin Edwards I Chief of Staff to the Chief Executive 
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